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{U) Because of specific conflict of interest concerns \
with regards to requested the Department of b1
Justice take the Ie nd referring this investigative ... ,

matter to the Federal Bureau of Investigation(FBI). On 05/06/2004, bE -1 2.4

sa discussed the facts and circumstances of this
investigation wWith ﬂatrick Sullivan, Trial Attorney, Department of b7C -1,2,4
Justice, Counterterrorism Division. Sullivan agreed to prosecute b5 -3

] \

this matter
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Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 05/06/2004
To: Criminal Investigative Attn: Public Corruption

" From: Washington Field
Squad CR-15 (NVRA)
Contact: SA

| b2 -1
b6 -1
Approved By: Kinnally Thomas G : b7C -1

Kennedy Kathleen E be -1
| ] bB7c -1

Drafted By: ' :mfh - bE -1
: b7C -1
Case ID #g”f!i SBA-WF-NEW (Pending)

Title: (s;| gy I:S:I B
L PUBLIC OFFICIALS - .

EXECUTIVE BRANCH

(U},
Synopsis: The purpose of this communication is to

requeat SAC authority to open captioned full field
investigation.

(8) i : G-]-.3 I:U:l

eclasai

Enclosure(s): "'}%{ Enclosed for Public Corruption Unit are
the original and cne copy of an opening LHM detailing -
captioned matter.

Details: (S) Captioned investigation is predicated on a bl
referral| N

€ U.8, Department I: E :| b6 -2
Details bic -2

~to-the T,
of Justice, Criminal Division, washington, D.C.

regarding the basis for opening captioned matter are provided
in the enclcsed LHM.

Cage ID : SBA-WF-229348 Serial : 2
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To: Washingteon Field
From: Washington Field
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Approved By: be -1 b7c -1
Drafted By:| fmfh b7c -1
' i)
Case ID #:- P} S5BA-WF-229348 (Pending)
Title: (8) 3 5 S l bl
UBLIC OFFICIALS -
EXECUTIVE BRANCH B7A -1
Synopsis: M'"(Utase status report.
h's H -3 i
R
Details: Ps{. On 05/21/2004, A/SSA| ‘
discussed captioned investigation with SAC Thomas G. Kinnally. bé -1
Per SAC Kinnally’s request, no investigative measures or steps b7C -1
are to be taken by SA| regarding capticoned i

It was

investigation untiil_aut.h.afized oy
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conld 1 ‘
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Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 06/01/2004
To: Washington Field Attn: SAC Thomas G. Kinnally
ASAC Kathleen E. Kennedy
From: Washington Field 52 -1
- Squad CR-15 (NVRA) ‘
Contact: BSA b6 -1
B7C -1
Aprproved By: bE -1
Drafted By: |z b7¢ -1
Case ID #l::% 58A-WF-229348  (Pending) _ o1
Title: e i b7A -1
N FEDERAL PUBLIC OFFICIALS |:-S:| ;
EXECUTIVE BRANCH
Synopsis: }azm) Case status report and initial investigative
strategy.
(5) i r G-3 ..
eclassiiy : I:U:[

o, bl
Details: {5 On 06/01/2004, SAC Thomas G. Kinnally b7A -1
authorized Squad CR-15 to proceed with captioned b6 -2,4
investigation, The following investigative steps will be . BIC 2 4
initiated within the next thirty days: / !

bl
b7a -1
b6 -2,4

ttorney Patrick Sullivan.

J--Report findings to I: S :I b7C -2,4

R ————— b7C -2.4
b7a -1
___________________ e ——— T
b7C -2,4.5 —— R N
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IL Potentially Relevant Federal Criminal Statntes

Jurisdictional Statutes
18 USC 326] et seg-MEJA

Provides for jurisdiction of conduct that would constitute a felony had the activity
been engaged in within the Special Maritime and Territorial Jurisdiction of the United States,
where the offender was employed by or accompanying the military outside the United States.
Also provides for jurisdiction over military members under specific circumstances, including if
military member charged as co-defendant with non-military member.

' Provides that DoD shall, after consulting with State and DOJ, prescribe
regulations governing the apprehension, detention, delivery and removal of persons under MEJA.
The regulations will take effect 90 days after submitted to Congress. Regulstions not yet
submitted to Congress, but DoD, State and DOJ in final stages of consultation requirement.

Provides that DoD, after consultation with State and DOJ, shall prescribe
regulations requiring that, to maximum extent practicable, notice shall be provided to persons
employed by or accompanying military, but state that failure to provide such notice shall not
defeat jurisdiction or provide a defense.

Provides that persons who are nationals of, or ordinarily resident in the host nation
are not considersd “employed” by the military for purposes of the Act. (The draft regulations
also note that third country nationals may have a nexus to the United States that is so tenuous that
the Act should not be applied, and advises consultation with DOJ and with State in such cases.)

Defines as within the territorial jurisdiction of the United States acts committed by a
national of the United States on the “premises” of United States military...including the
buildings, parts of buildings and land used for purposes of those missions or entities. This
provision does not apply if person’s conduct is chargeable under MEJA.

Substantive Statutes

= ith {ime gn
includes, assault with intent to commit murder, assault with intent to commit a felony,
assault with a dangerous weapon with intent to do bodily harm and without just cause or excuse,
assault by striking, beating or wounding (misdemeanor), simple assault {misdemesnor), assault
resulting in serions bodily injury, and assault resulting in substantial bodily injury.
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whoever, with the intent to torture, maim or disfigure, cuts, bites, or slits the nose, ear, or
lip, or cuts out or disables the tongue, or puts out or destroys an eye, or cuts off or disables a limb
- or any member of another person, or whoever, with like intent, throws or pours upon another
person any scalding water, corrogive acid, or caustic substance...

13 USC 2241 - Aggravated Sexual Abuse

Whocver in special maritime or territorial jurisdiction or in a federal prison, knowingly
causes another person to engage in a sexual act-

by using force against that other person, or

by threafening or piacing that other person in fear that any person will be subjected to
death, serious bodily injury, or kidnaping...

18 US.C 2242 - Sexual Abuse

Whoever in special maritime or territorial jurisdiction or in a federal prison knowingly

causes another person to engage in 2 sexual act by threatening or placing that other person
in fear (other than by threatening or placing that other person in fear that any person will be
subjected to death, serious bodily injury, or kidnaping)

d inor or w

...... Whoever, in special maritime or territorial jurisdiction of the United Statesorina
federal prison, knowingly engages in a sexual act with another person who is-

in official detention; and '

under the custodial, supervisory, or disciplinary authority of the person so engaged.

18 US.C 2244 - dbusive Sexual Contact

{(Under MEJA, violations of this statute could only be charged for violations of
subsections (8)(1)-(3), which are punishable by more than one year in prison)
- Whoever, in the special maritime or territorial jurisdiction of the US or in a federal
prison, knowingly engages in or causes sexual contact with or by another person, ...... had the
sexual contact been a sexual act, shaill be fined vnder this title, or imprisoned....

DETAINEES-2111
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I8 USC § 23404 -Torture
(a) Offense.—~ Whoever outside the United States commits or attempts to
commits torture shall... be imprisoned not more than twenty years...

(b) Jurisdiction... There is jurisdiction over the activity prohibited in subsection (a) if—
(1) the alleged offender is a national of the United States; or
(2) the alieged offender is present in the United States...

(c) Conspiracy. — A person who conspires to commit an offense under this section shail
be subject to the same penalties (other than the penalty of death)....

18 U.S.C. §2340 Definitions
As used in thia chapter—

(1) * Torture” means an act conmmitted by a person
— acting under color of law ,
— specifically infended to inflict severe physical or mental pain or
suffering
— other than pain or suffering incidental to lawful sanctions
— upon another person within hig custody or control

€2) “Severe mental pain or suffering” means the prolonged mental harm caused by
or resulting from —
(A) the intentional infliction or threatened infliction of severe physical
pain or suffering;
(B) the administration or application, or threatened administration or
application, of mind altering substances or other procedures calculated
profoundly to disrupt the senses or the personality;
( C) threat of imminent death; or
{D) the threat that another person will imminently be subjected to death,
severs physical pain... ‘

(3) “United States” includes all areas under the jurisdiction of the United States of
the places described in sections 5 and 7° of this title....

? 18 U.S.C §7(9) includes military premises in foreign countries, but does not apply with
respect to a person described in § 3261 (a) (MEJA).
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18 US.C 2441 War Crimes
(a) Offense.— Whoever, whether inside or outside the United States,

commits a war crime, in any of the circumstances described in subsection
(b) shall be ....imprisoned for life or any term of years...

(b) Circumstances.— The circumstances are....that persons committing such
war crime.,, is a member of the Armed Forces of the United States...or a

ﬂﬂ“aﬂﬁ‘ Aaftha Tlntald Qiatan
ALALIVILIGL V1 ML L LLLWAE LB D s

( ¢ ) Definition. .... “war crime’ means any conduct —

(1) defined as a grave breach’ in any internationa! conventions signed at
Geneva 12 August 1949, or any protocol to such convention to which the
United States is a party

* * x *
(3) which constitutes a violation of common Article 3* of the intemnational
conventions signed at Geneva, 12 August 1949, or any protocol....and
which deals with non-inteenational armed conflict...

Whoever willfully endeavors by means of bribery to obstruct, delay or
prevent the communication of information relating to a violation of any
criminal statute of the United States by any person to a criminal
investigator shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned for five years , or
both

? Grave breaches to 1949 Geneva Conventions IH (relative to prisoners of war, Article
130), or 1949 Geneva Convention IV (relative to civilians, Article 147) include
wilful killing, torture or inhuman treatment,
wilfully causing great suffering or serious injury to body or health

*Violations of Common Article 3 include

violence to life and person, in particular murder of all kinds, mutilation, cruel treatment
and torture

outrages upon personal dignity, in particular humiliating and degrading treatment

DETAINEES-2113

428



18 US.C § 100 -False Statements

Except as otherwise provided in this section, whoever, in any matter within the
jurisdiction of the executive, legislative , or judicial branch of the Government of the United
States, knowingly and willfuily

— falsifies , conceals or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device
a material fact;

— makes any materially faise, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or
representation; or

— make or uses any false writing or document knowing the same
to contain any materially false, fictitions, or fraudulent statement or
entry;

Shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than five
years or both.

18 USC § 37] - Conspiracy

If two or more persons conspire cith& to commit any offense against the United States, or
any agency thereof, or to defraud the United States in any manner or for any purpose,

--— and one or more of such persons do any act to effect the
object of the conspiracy

——each ghall be fined or imprisoned under this title

—not more than five years or both®

SIf the offense which was the object of the conspiracy was a misdeameanor, then the
punishment shall not exceed the maximum punishment for a misdeameanor.

" DETAINEES-2114
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II1. Crimes Referral Statute and MOUs

A

Statutory Requirements
Title 28 U.8.C.§ 535(b) requires that—

[a]ny information, allegation or complaint received in & department of the
executive branch of the Government relating to violations of title 18
involving government officers or employees shall be expeditiously
reported to the Attomey General by the head of the department or agency,
untess—

(1) the responsibility to perform the investigation ... is assigned otherwise
by another provision of law; or

(2) as to any department or agency ... the Attomey General directs
otherwise with respect to a specified class of information , allegation , or
complaint.

B. MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE
DEPARTMENTS OF JUSTICE AND PEFENSE RELATING
TO THE INVESTIGATION AND PROSECUTION OF
CERTAIN CRIMES =
[

* * L]

2. CRIMES COMMITTED ON MILITARY INSTALLATIONS*

(b) One or More Subjects cannot be Tried by Court-Martial

' “When a crime (other then those covered by paragraph C.1) has occurred

on a military instaiiation and there is reasonable bazis to believe that it has
been committed by a person or persons, some or all of whom are not
subject to the [UCMYT], the Department of Defense investigative agency
will provide immediate notice of the matter to the appropriate Department
of Justice investigative agency unless the Department of Justice has

¢ The MOU was signed in August ,1984, long before MEJA, and at time when the
holding in Reid v. Covert,354 U.S. 1 (1957) meent there was no effective ULS. extraterritorial
jurisdiction over civilians accompanying the military. The military could always try members
under the UCMYT who committed crimes off post and overseas, hence the reference m the MOU
to crimes committed on military installations should be interpreted as military installations in the

U.s.

7 e.g. Corruption by DOD personnel, theft and embezzlement of government property.

DETAINEES-2115
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lrelieved the Department of Defease of the reporting requirement for that
type or class of crime.”

C. MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING: REPORTING OF
INFORMATION CONCERNING FEDERAL CRIME *

This Memorandum of Understanding” (MOU) sets forth the procedures by which
cach agency and organization within the Intelligence Community shall report to
the Attorney general and to federal investigative agencies information concerning
possible federal crimes by employees of an intelligence agency or organization, or
violations of specified federal criminal laws by any other person, which
information was collected by it during the performance of its designated
intelligence activities, as those activities are defined in E..O. 12333,§§1.8-1.13.
Of significance is the definition in the MOU of “Employee”, which means:

L

then determine whether this MO r

A staff employee, contract employee, asset, or ather person
or entity providing service to or acting on behalf of any
agency within the intelligence community.

A former officer or employee of any agency within the
intelligence community for purpose of an offense
committed during such person’s employment....

(3) any other Government employee on detail to the Agency

The MOU requires each employee of the agency to report
to the General Counsel or IG facts or circumstances that
reagonably idicate to the employee that an employee of an
intelligenee agency has committed, is committing, or will
commit a violation of federal criminal law.!

The MOU provides detailed instructions on how “Special

¥ Directed by Executive Order 12333,and entered into by the Secretary of Defense on
August 11, 1995,

*When a General Counsel or IG has received information concemning alleged violations of
federal law by an employee of another mtelligence community agency, and those violations are
not exempted under section ILE.4 [espionage], hereof, the General Counsel shall notify in
writing the General Counsel of the accused employes’s agency. The latier General Counsel must
equires the allegations to be reported to the Department of

DETAINEES-2116
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Crimes Reports” will be submitted by the General Counsel
of the agency involved to the AAG or designated Deputy
AAG, in the Criminzal Division.

The MOU cites Title 28, U.S.C.§535(b), supra, and does
not modify the provisions of the DOD-DOJ MOU of 1984,

supra.

Y
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IV. Potential Issues to be Addressed at 5/14/04 meeting with DOD
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Integrity in Government/Civil Rights Section FIELD INVESTIGATIONS

" IRAQ/AFGHANISTAN
05/27/2004
CASE TITLE SUMMARY OF FACTS
In February, 2004, the FBI was coﬂmmrm;ewnmﬁ

ET AL; Setvice (DCIS) regarding allegaitons that

FAG-DOD; m

46A-WF-228740

AUSA Tom

McQuillan, Eastern

District of VA

(EDVA)

y to conduct
PROPOSED
_ _ Kresuits wiil be reported vpon
[ _WEO/Norihern Virginin Resident Agency (NVRA) was advised by UC
, to cease 3nd desist re ote: WFO's brieflag by CTD
wias scheduled for 05/26/3004-info will be furnished upon rectipt.] WFO will
not open a case.
PROPOSED
§ CaSE WAS reie ¥ and i being investigated jointly.
A ———

PROPOSED:

—

The case was referred to WFO by DCIS [Note: The Inspector General recused
himself].

et
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CASE TITLE

dated 05/24/2004, from matters.
The Honorable Darlens
Hooley, U S House of

Representxtives

SUMMARY OF FACTS

Congressional Letier, No action taken. DOJ/Criminal Division is still reviewing jurisdictional

DETAINEES-2124
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CASE TITLE SUMMARY OF FACTS
\ I WFO/NVRA has opened
A-WF-229348 l: S allegations of prisoner abus
DOJ/Countcncrronsm — i
Attorney Patrick Sullivan _|The Department of Justice 5ountcrtcrron;m Division 15 |I

assigned to the mvestiganon, and the FBI 15 pursumg the matter|
1 .

)
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